
Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Fwd: FW: Milton
Diana Aungst <daungst@weld.gov> Wed, Jul 31, 2024 at 12:35 PM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Cc: Maxwell Nader <mnader@weld.gov>

Hi Jared:

 

Thanks for the quick response. The contact I’ve been working with is:

Scott Edgar

303-659-7373

scott@farmersres.com

 

Thanks,

 

Diana Aungst

AICP, CFM

Planner III

 

Weld County Department of Planning Services
1402 N. 17th Avenue, PO Box 758, Greeley, Colorado  80632
D: 970-400-3524  

O: 970-400-6100

Fax: 970-304-6498

daungst@weld.gov

www.weld.gov

 

                                         

 

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission and any attached documents or other writings are intended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify sender by return e-mail and destroy the communication. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or
the taking of any action concerning the contents of this communication or any attachments by anyone other than the named recipient is strictly
prohibited.
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From: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 12:16 PM
To: Diana Aungst <daungst@weld.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: Milton

 

Caution: This email originated from outside of Weld County Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.
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